Summary

Responsible Educator with excellent communication skills demonstrated by 25 years of teaching experience at differing levels and at varying sizes of schools. Texas Teacher Certification including Secondary Spanish (6-12), Journalism (7-12), ESL Supplemental (6-12) – full name Cynthia Tyma Fields.

Professional Experience

Ranger College Adjunct Instructor -Online

- August 2019-current
- Teaching Assignment: EDUC 1100, EDUC 1301, EDUC 2301
- Created online instruction for EDUC 1301, EDUC 2301
- Enhanced curriculum for EDUC 1100
- Participate in required meetings via Zoom and in person

Spanish/Journalism Teacher/Yearbook Adviser/Secondary UIL Coordinator

- Lipan Junior High/High School, Lipan ISD, Lipan, TX
- August 2002-current
- Junior High-Spanish IV with Spanish IV students taking the CLEP Exam for possible college credit
- Journalism/Yearbook Adviser, overseeing student created yearbook for Pre-K-12th grades, entirely web-based
- Senior Sponsor
- Dual Credit Instructor, EDUC 1100 Ranger College
- Dual Credit Coordinator, assist students as needed, monitor coursework, advise for future courses – dual credit or upon graduation
- Coached all Journalism Academic Events, winning multiple District Championships and qualifying several students to compete at the Regional and State Meets
- Teacher of the Month December 2022, February 2024

Spanish Teacher/Coach

- Keller High School, Keller ISD, Keller, TX
- August 1993-June 1998
- Levels I-III, developed course plans collaboratively with department to meet academic needs of students
- Assistant Coach, Cross Country, Volleyball and Soccer

Spanish Teacher/Coach

- Longmont High School, St. Vrain Valley School District, Longmont, CO
- August 1991-June 1993
- Levels I-III, helped to implement Modified Block Schedule Classes [90 minutes daily]
- Assistant Coach, Track

Education

Master of Science - Education Department, Academic Advising, May 2019
Kansas State University Global Campus
Fall 2017-Spring Graduation in May 2019
Bachelor of Arts, Spanish Languages and Literatures, May 1991
University of Colorado at Boulder, Boulder, CO
Fall 1988-Spring Graduation in May 1991

Training

Continuing Education as required each school year
Compliance Training prior to each school year
Safety Team Training
Various educational workshops
Gifted and Talented
RTI – Response to Intervention
Respondus Lockdown Browser Training
CPR Certified

References

References are available upon request.